

101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

Section

- 420.01: General Provisions
- 420.02: Definitions
- 420.03: Rate Provisions
- 420.04: Filing and Reporting Requirements
- 420.05: Severability

420.01: General Provisions

(1) Scope. 101 CMR 420.00 governs the payment rates for ~~Adult Long~~adult long-term ~~Residential~~residential (ALTR) ~~Services~~services purchased by a governmental unit including, but not limited to, the Department of Developmental Services (DDS), ~~the~~ Massachusetts Commission for the Blind (MCB), or ~~the~~ Massachusetts Rehabilitation Commission (MRC).

~~(2) Effective Date. The effective date for rates under 101 CMR 420.00 is~~(2) Applicable Dates of Service. Rates are applicable for dates of service as provided under 101 CMR 420.03(~~87~~), unless otherwise specifically noted.

(3) Disclaimer of Authorization of Services. 101 CMR 420.00 is neither authorization for nor approval of the services for which rates are determined pursuant to 101 CMR 420.00. Governmental units that purchase the services described in 101 CMR 420.00 are responsible for the definition, authorization, and approval of services extended to clients.

(4) Administrative Bulletins. The Executive Office of Health and Human Services may issue administrative bulletins to clarify its policy on substantive provisions of 101 CMR 420.00.

420.02: Definitions

As used in 101 CMR 420.00, unless the context requires otherwise, terms have the meanings in 101 CMR 420.02.

~~Be An Add Rate that provides supplemental payment for ALTR services during , in advance of the revised rate structure effective July 1, 2020~~

Add-on Rate. A rate that is intended to provide an additional, necessary service not included in the current programmatic model, which will be instituted at the discretion of the purchasing governmental unit.

ALTR Services. Residential site-specific programs that provide adult clients a place of overnight housing for an extended period of time in a residential facility with necessary daily living, physical, social, and clinical and/or medical support, and that are not subject to licensure under M.G.L. c. 111, § 71.

Basic. The category of ALTR service models for clients who need daily intervention, supervision, and skills training in activities of daily living, managing within a home environment, and community

101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

integration. Individuals may require some physical assistance or accommodation due to cognitive and/or intellectual disability, including a mild-to-moderate developmental delay.

Bridge Funding. ~~An add-on rate that provides supplemental payment for ALTR services during the first two quarters of fiscal year 2021, in advance of the revised rate structure effective July 1, 2020.~~

~~Basic Lower Intensity. The category of ALTR service models for clients who require minimal 24-hour support, supervision, and skills training in activities of daily living, managing within a home environment, and community integration.~~

Client. An individual receiving ALTR services purchased by a governmental unit.

Cost Report. The document used to report costs and other financial and statistical data. The Uniform Financial Statements and Independent Auditor's Report (UFR) ~~are~~ is used when required.

Day Staffing . ~~Additional daytime staff to support individuals who are home during the day due to day program closures, reduced capacity, transportation restrictions and/or health and safety considerations resulting from the COVID-19 public health emergency .~~

Direct Care (DC) Staff Intensity Level. The number of full-time equivalent (FTE) positions for direct care staff included in each program model. The DC staff intensity level reflects the sum of the FTEs for direct care workers ~~(DC I + II + III),,~~ including overnight staffs.

Emergency Stabilization Residence. This service provides temporary, flexible, and individualized services to adults in a facility or home-like environment. The program is designed for adults who are not able to be stabilized in their current family home or residential program due to behavioral, mental health, or other care issues. The program is available 24 hours a day/seven days a week. Provider billing for Emergency Stabilization Residence services utilizing rates under 101 CMR 420.00 is pursuant to contract with the purchasing governmental unit and for dates of service on or after July 1, 2016.

EOHHS. The Executive Office of Health and Human Services established under M.G.L. c. 6A.

~~Extraordinary Circumstances / Flexible Funding. A method whereby, subject to availability, a purchasing governmental unit may provide additional resource allocations to a qualified provider. Flexible funding may be provided through a number of means, including but not limited to, stipends, reimbursement for client specific expenses and/or support services.~~

Full-time Equivalent (FTE). Staff position equivalent to a full-time employee.

Governmental Unit. The Commonwealth, any board, commission, department, division, or agency of the Commonwealth and any political subdivision of the Commonwealth.

Intermediate. The category of ALTR service models designed to meet the needs of clients with support need beyond the basic level. These program models include specialized staffing, training or additional skills for staff, and/or additional operational support when compared to basic. The

101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

selection of intermediate tier programs is based on client need for behavioral supports, enhanced supervision, or interventions designed to address multiple disabilities.

Medical/Clinical. The category of ALTR service models that delivers additional supports, when compared to the intermediate models, ~~in one or more of through the following staff classifications: (a) utilization of direct nursing services; and highly experienced or credentialed direct care staff. At the discretion of the purchasing governmental unit, medical/clinical level 1 may alternatively reflect programs where specialized behavioral/clinical staff constitute a significant portion of the total staffing pattern. The intermediate models are used as the foundation for all medical models. For each intermediate model, there are three associated medical models, each reflecting the additional direct nursing resources available for the site, and/or behavioral/clinical consultation. In this category, the intermediate models are used as the foundation for all medical/clinical programs. For each intermediate model, there are four associated medical/clinical models, each reflecting the additional resources for one of four varying but standardized incremental, intensity-based credentialed staff support assumptions which are effective February 1, 2018.~~

<b>Model Type</b>	<b>DC%</b>	<b>CNA%</b>	<b>LPN%</b>	<b>RN%</b>
<b>Intermediate</b>	100	0	0	0
<b>Medical/Clinical Level 1</b>	80	0	10	10
<b>Medical/Clinical Level 2</b>	50	25	10	15
<b>Medical/Clinical Level 3</b>	40	20	15	25
<b>Medical/Clinical Level 4</b>	15	20	25	40

- ~~1. Medical/Clinical Level 1. This level reflects a predominance of direct care staffing, with a relatively light complement of LPN and RN direct supports.~~
- ~~2. Medical/Clinical Level 2. This level reflects approximately 50% direct care staffing and the balance of staffing reflecting enhanced CNA and higher skilled nursing resources.~~
- ~~3. Medical/Clinical Level 3. This level continues to rely less on direct care staffing and more on higher skilled nursing resources.~~
- ~~4. Medical/Clinical Level 4. This level represents the highest intensity of direct nursing supports with the lowest level of direct care staffing.~~

~~(b) direct nursing services and highly experienced or credentialed direct care staff (Medical/Clinical Level 1 and Medical Levels 2 through 4). At the discretion of the purchasing governmental unit, Medical/Clinical Level 1 may alternatively reflect programs where specialized behavioral/clinical staff constitute a significant portion of the total staffing pattern. The intermediate models are used as the foundation for all medical models. Effective July 1, 2018, for each intermediate model, there are four associated medical models, each reflecting the additional direct nursing resources available for the site.~~

<b>Model Type</b>	<b>Specialized</b>	
	<b>DC %</b>	<b>Nursing %</b>
Medical / Clinical Level 1	80	20
Medical Level 2	70	30

101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

	Medical Level 3	60	40
Medical Level 4	35	65	

New Program/Replacement Rate. Rate for a new program site or replacement of an existing site.

Program *Per Diem*. Program service unit based on a 24-hour period of care.

Provider. Any individual, group, partnership, trust, corporation, or other legal entity that offers services for purchase by a governmental unit and that meets the conditions of purchase or licensure that have been or may be adopted by a purchasing governmental unit.

Reporting Year. The provider's fiscal year for which costs incurred are reported to the Operational Services Division on the UFR.

Service Model Rate. A rate that includes the programmatic resources to provide the client focused direct care and support services, including consultants, materials and supplies, and administrative services attributed to the service portion of the program. It does not include the resources for provision of the physical space associated with the program and included in the site rate.

Site Rate. A rate established by the purchasing governmental unit for the provision of the physical site ~~and associated costs of the building that houses~~housing the ALTR program, which ~~includes~~may include, but is not limited to, lease or rental payments, depreciation, interest associated with long-term debt, ~~durable equipment~~, insurance on buildings ~~and equipment~~, ~~real estate taxes~~, maintenance ~~and/or condominium fees~~, electricity, heat, water, and meals. Lease payments to related parties must not exceed the cost of what the provider would pay if the provider directly owned the property.

Site Unit Cost. The result of dividing the total annualized cost of a program's physical site for the period from July 1, 2011, through June 30, 2012, ~~time period~~ by the product of the capacity times 365. The purchasing governmental unit will determine the total annualized cost of a program's physical site based on applicable line items in the UFR as determined by the purchasing governmental unit, and may approve adjustments to the site unit cost for unanticipated circumstances as determined by the purchasing governmental unit.

420.03: Rate Provisions

(1) Services Included in the Rate. The approved rate includes payment for all care and services that are part of the program of services of an eligible provider, as explicitly set forth in the terms of the purchase agreement between the eligible provider and the purchasing governmental unit(s).

(2) Reimbursement as Full Payment. Each eligible provider must, as a condition of acceptance of payment made by any purchasing governmental units for services rendered, accept the approved program rate as full payment and discharge of all obligations for the services rendered. Payment from any other source will be used to offset the amount of the purchasing governmental unit's obligation for services rendered to the publicly assisted client.

101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

(3) Payment Limitations. No purchasing governmental unit may pay less than or more than the approved program rate, except as cited in 101 CMR 420.03.

(4) Administrative Adjustment for Extraordinary Circumstances. A method whereby, subject to availability of funds, a purchasing governmental unit may provide additional resource allocations to a qualified provider in response to unusual and unforeseen circumstances that substantially increase the cost of service delivery in ways not contemplated in the development of current rates. Providers must demonstrate that such cost increases gravely threaten the stability of service provision such that client or consumer access to necessary services is at risk. The purchasing governmental unit will evaluate the need for the administrative adjustment, determine whether funding is available, and convey that information to EOHHS for review to determine the amount of any adjustment.

(45) Blended Contract Rate Calculation. Purchasing governmental units may pay a ~~Blended Contract Rate~~ blended contract rate for the purchase of two or more ALTR programs. The blended rate will be calculated according to the following formula: 
$$\text{Sum of } \{[(\text{Per Diem rate for Program Model 1}) * (\text{Units purchased of Program Model 1}) * (\text{Number of clients purchased in Program 1}) / (\text{Total number of clients in Program 1})], [(\text{Per Diem rate for Program Model 2}) * (\text{Units purchased of Program Model 2}) * (\text{Number of clients purchased in Program 2}) / (\text{Total number of clients in Program 2})], [(\text{Per Diem rate for Program Model 3}) * (\text{Units purchased of Program Model 3}) * (\text{Number of clients purchased in Program 3}) / (\text{Total number of clients in Program 3})], \dots, [\text{Total funding for Add-Ons}]\} \text{ Divided by the } [(\text{Sum of the -Units purchased}) * (\text{Count of clients})] \text{ for all programs in the contract.}$$

(56) Service Model Naming Convention. 101 CMR 420.03(65)(a) ~~through (e) and (b)~~ describe the naming convention for the service models as listed in the rate tables.

(a) Basic, Lower, and Intermediate. The name of each service model rate consists of ~~four~~ six characters. The first character represents the category of the service tier, “B” for Basic, ~~basic~~, and “I” for Lower, ~~and I for Intermediate~~ intermediate. The second ~~and third~~ through fifth characters describe the ~~model’s daily capacity~~ number of direct care FTEs associated with the model. The ~~fourth~~ sixth character represents the ~~specific model level within that capacity range for the model~~ capacity level within that capacity range for the model. Capacity 1 models are represented with “A,” capacity ~~for the category~~ 2-3 models are represented with “B,” and capacity 4+ models are represented with “C.” ~~Example: I01A106.5B describes an Intermediate category, one person capacity, and the Service Model A intermediate, 6.5 FTE program with capacity of 2 or 3.~~

(b) Medical/Clinical.

~~1. Effective through June 30, 2018, the~~ The name of each medical/clinical service model rate consists of ~~six~~ seven characters. The first ~~four~~ character, “M,” represents the medical/clinical service tier. The second ~~through fifth~~ through fifth characters ~~represent a specific intermediate model that serves as~~ describe the foundation. The ~~fifth~~ number of direct care FTEs associated with the model. The sixth character represents the capacity range for the model. Capacity 1 models are represented with “A,” capacity 2-3 models are represented with “B,” and capacity 4+ models are represented with “C.” The ~~seventh~~ seventh character represents the level of incremental resources contained in the medical/clinical service model. ~~The sixth character reflects the fact that it is a medical clinical service model.~~

101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

Example: ~~I01A-1MM10.5C2~~ represents ~~the Medical/Clinical-a medical level 1 for the Intermediate model, I01A.~~

~~2. Effective July 1, 2018, the name program with 10.5 FTEs and a capacity of each medical/clinical service model rate consists of five characters. The first character "M" represents the medical/clinical service tier category. Characters 2 through 4 represent the specific intermediate model that serves as the foundation. The fifth character represents the level of incremental resources contained in the medical/clinical service model. Example: M01A1 represents the Medical/Clinical level 1 for the Intermediate model, I01A or more.~~

(67) Programs Located Outside the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

(a) If an ALTR is located outside of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts in a state that has an established state rate or price setting mechanism the purchasing governmental unit will pay for the service using the rate established, authorized, or approved by the state in which the program is located, provided that the rate is the lowest charged by a provider for the program. If the requested rate is not the lowest charged by the provider for the program, the provider must identify and document the amount of the lowest rate charged, which will then be used by the purchasing governmental unit to pay for services. In order for the purchasing governmental unit to pay this rate, the following must be submitted to the purchasing governmental unit by the provider:

1. a certification from the provider that the rate requested to be authorized is the lowest charged by the provider for the program; and
2. a copy of the rate authorization or approval by the state in which the program is located, including the effective dates of the rate.

(b) If an ALTR service is located outside the Commonwealth of Massachusetts in a state where there is no established state rate or price setting mechanism, the purchasing governmental unit will pay for the service using the rates set forth in 101 CMR 420.03 ~~(87)~~ (78).

(78) Approved Rates. The rates set forth in 101 CMR 420.03 ~~(87)~~ govern the payment rates for services purchased by a governmental unit. The approved rate will be the lower of the provider's charge or amount accepted as payment from another payer or the rate listed.

(a) Per Diem Service Model Program Rates Effective July 1, 2020,  
Rates Effective February 1, 2018.

<del>+</del> <u>Lower:</u>	-	-
<b>Program Model</b>	<b>Direct Care Staff Intensity Level</b>	<b>Per Diem Rate</b>
L01A	3.45	\$515.6 9
L02A	4.45	\$325.6 2
L03A	5.45	\$227.4 7

101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

L04A	6.45	\$190.2 4
L05A	7.45	\$158.4 2
L06A	8.45	\$182.0 3
L07A	9.45	\$186.9 7
L07B	10.45	\$198.6 6
L08A	11.45	\$174.5 4
L09A	12.45	\$164.8 7
L10A	13.45	\$159.8 1
L11A	14.45	\$155.3 3
L12A	15.45	\$135.0 7
L13A	16.45	\$157.2 7
<del>2. Basic:</del>	-	-
<b>Program Model</b>	<b>Direct Care Staff Intensity Level</b>	<b>Per Diem Rate</b>
B01A	3.15	\$502.0 9
B02A	4.15	\$382.0 5
B02B	5.15	\$391.4 6
B02C	6.15	\$432.2 1
B03A	7.15	\$265.1 0
B03B	8.15	\$292.2 7
B03C	9.15	\$316.3 3
B03D	10.15	\$337.2 3
B03E	11.15	\$364.1 7
B03F	12.15	\$378.2 1

101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

B03G	13.15	\$405.05
B04A	14.15	\$254.50
B04B	15.15	\$274.09
B04C	16.15	\$286.19
B04D	17.15	\$314.12
B04E	18.15	\$325.27
B04F	19.15	\$348.80
B05A	20.15	\$235.55
B05B	21.15	\$255.91
B05C	22.15	\$277.23
B05D	23.15	\$289.77
B06A	24.15	\$228.90
B07A	25.15	\$219.85
B08A	26.15	\$210.36
B09A	27.15	\$194.23
B10A	28.15	\$188.72
B11A	29.15	\$184.11
B12A	30.15	\$181.04
<del>3- Intermediate</del>	-	-
<b>Program Model</b>	<b>Direct-Care Staff Intensity Level</b>	<b>Per Diem Rate</b>
I01A	3.15	\$512.43
I01B	3.45	\$561.6



101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

			0
I01C	3.95	\$628.6	8
I01D	4.55	\$700.2	6
I01E	5.08	\$780.3	0
I01F	5.35	\$815.8	4
I01G	6.28	\$942.2	3
I01H	7.22	\$1,030	-61
I02A	3.7	\$363.7	6
I02B	4.35	\$409.0	6
I02C	4.9	\$455.5	8
I02D	5.25	\$479.0	5
I02E	5.5	\$513.2	7
I02F	5.85	\$536.7	5
I02G	6.13	\$555.5	3
I02H	6.5	\$580.3	5
I02I	7.25	\$622.8	5
I02J	7.75	\$660.1	8
I02K	8.4	\$674.2	8
I02L	8.9	\$720.1	4
I02M	9.4	\$754.3	6
I03A	4.35	\$283.1	8
I03B	4.9	\$314.1	9
I03C	5.5	\$366.4	1
I03D	6.9	\$396.6	

101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

		0
I03E	7.25	\$433.1 2
I03F	7.5	\$440.3 3
I03G	7.93	\$460.9 2
I03H	8.43	\$483.2 7
I03I	8.93	\$505.6 4
I03J	9.6	\$528.8 9
I03K	10.4	\$564.6 6
I03L	10.8	\$582.5 6
I04A	6.13	\$291.6 0
I04B	6.9	\$317.4 3
I04C	7.25	\$329.1 6
I04D	7.93	\$355.0 5
I04E	8.33	\$377.1 9
I04F	8.95	\$406.5 5
I04G	9.7	\$432.3 4
I04H	10.1	\$444.2 5
I04I	10.85	\$447.3 7
I04J	11.2	\$457.5 6
I04K	11.68	\$474.0 5
I04L	12.2	\$491.9 5
I04M	12.7	\$520.3 5
I05A	6.9	\$263.5 0
I05B	7.4	\$276.9

101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

		1
I05C	7.9	\$290.3
		2
I05D	8.3	\$304.1
		9
I05E	8.58	\$307.7
		6
I05F	8.95	\$324.8
		1
I05G	9.7	\$332.9
		1
I05H	10.2	\$346.3
		3
I05I	10.7	\$359.7
		4
I05J	11.2	\$382.4
		9
I05K	11.68	\$394.0
		2
I05L	12.2	\$407.9
		6
I05M	12.7	\$422.0
		1
I06A	8.95	\$277.0
		7
I07A	10.6	\$260.2
		3
I08A	11.58	\$255.8
		8
I09A	12.56	\$241.3
		5
I10A	13.54	\$232.5
		3
I11A	14.52	\$228.0
		9
I12A	15.5	\$223.1
		1

~~4. Medical/Clinical.~~

<b>Program Model</b>	<b>Direct Care Staff Intensity Level</b>	<b>Per Diem Rate</b>
I01A—IM	3.15	\$607.8
I01A—	3.15	\$664.4

101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

<del>2M</del>		<del>9</del>
<del>I01A</del>	<del>3.15</del>	<del>\$725.1</del>
<del>3M</del>		<del>1</del>
<del>I01A</del>	<del>3.15</del>	<del>\$831.5</del>
<del>4M</del>		<del>8</del>
<del>I01B</del>	<del>3.45</del>	<del>\$664.4</del>
<del>1M</del>		<del>2</del>
<del>I01B</del>	<del>3.45</del>	<del>\$726.4</del>
<del>2M</del>		<del>3</del>
<del>I01B</del>	<del>3.45</del>	<del>\$792.8</del>
<del>3M</del>		<del>3</del>
<del>I01B</del>	<del>3.45</del>	<del>\$909.4</del>
<del>4M</del>		<del>4</del>
<del>I01C</del>	<del>3.95</del>	<del>\$744.1</del>
<del>1M</del>		<del>4</del>
<del>I01C</del>	<del>3.95</del>	<del>\$815.1</del>
<del>2M</del>		<del>4</del>
<del>I01C</del>	<del>3.95</del>	<del>\$891.1</del>
<del>3M</del>		<del>5</del>
<del>I01C</del>	<del>3.95</del>	<del>\$1,024</del>
<del>4M</del>		<del>.66</del>
<del>I01D</del>	<del>4.55</del>	<del>\$831.0</del>
<del>1M</del>		<del>7</del>
<del>I01D</del>	<del>4.55</del>	<del>\$912.8</del>
<del>2M</del>		<del>5</del>
<del>I01D</del>	<del>4.55</del>	<del>\$1,000</del>
<del>3M</del>		<del>.42</del>
<del>I01D</del>	<del>4.55</del>	<del>\$1,154</del>
<del>4M</del>		<del>.21</del>
<del>I02A</del>	<del>3.7</del>	<del>\$418.3</del>
<del>1M</del>		<del>1</del>
<del>I02A</del>	<del>3.7</del>	<del>\$451.5</del>
<del>2M</del>		<del>5</del>
<del>I02A</del>	<del>3.7</del>	<del>\$487.1</del>
<del>3M</del>		<del>5</del>
<del>I02A</del>	<del>3.7</del>	<del>\$549.6</del>
<del>4M</del>		<del>8</del>
<del>I02B</del>	<del>4.35</del>	<del>\$471.8</del>
<del>1M</del>		<del>4</del>
<del>I02B</del>	<del>4.35</del>	<del>\$510.9</del>
<del>2M</del>		<del>4</del>
<del>I02B</del>	<del>4.35</del>	<del>\$552.7</del>
<del>3M</del>		<del>9</del>
<del>I02B</del>	<del>4.35</del>	<del>\$626.3</del>
<del>4M</del>		<del>1</del>
<del>I02C</del>	<del>4.9</del>	<del>\$525.3</del>

101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

1M		0
<del>I02C</del>	4.9	\$569.3
2M		5
<del>I02C</del>	4.9	\$616.4
3M		9
<del>I02C</del>	4.9	\$699.3
4M		0
<del>I02D</del>	5.25	\$553.2
1M		0
<del>I02D</del>	5.25	\$600.3
2M		8
<del>I02D</del>	5.25	\$650.9
3M		0
<del>I02D</del>	5.25	\$739.6
4M		3
<del>I02E</del>	5.5	\$590.5
1M		8
<del>I02E</del>	5.5	\$640.0
2M		1
<del>I02E</del>	5.5	\$692.9
3M		3
<del>I02E</del>	5.5	\$785.8
4M		8
<del>I02F</del>	5.85	\$618.4
1M		8
<del>I02F</del>	5.85	\$671.0
2M		6
<del>I02F</del>	5.85	\$727.3
3M		5
<del>I02F</del>	5.85	\$826.2
4M		1
<del>I02G</del>	6.13	\$640.8
1M		0
<del>I02G</del>	6.13	\$695.8
2M		9
<del>I02G</del>	6.13	\$754.8
3M		8
<del>I02G</del>	6.13	\$858.4
4M		8
<del>I02H</del>	6.5	\$670.2
1M		9
<del>I02H</del>	6.5	\$728.7
2M		2
<del>I02H</del>	6.5	\$791.2
3M		6
<del>I02H</del>	6.5	\$901.1

101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

4M			4
<del>I02I-1M</del>	7.25		\$730.0
			8
<del>I02I-2M</del>	7.25		\$795.2
			4
<del>I02I-3M</del>	7.25		\$865.0
			0
<del>I02I-4M</del>	7.25		\$987.5
			2
<del>I02J-1M</del>	7.75		\$769.9
			4
<del>I02J-2M</del>	7.75		\$839.5
			9
<del>I02J-3M</del>	7.75		\$914.1
			6
<del>I02J-4M</del>	7.75		\$1,045
			.14
<del>I02K-1M</del>	8.4		\$796.0
			5
<del>I02K-2M</del>	8.4		\$871.5
			5
<del>I02K-3M</del>	8.4		\$952.3
			7
<del>I02K-4M</del>	8.4		\$1,094
			.33
<del>I02L-1M</del>	8.9		\$835.9
			4
<del>I02L-2M</del>	8.9		\$911.0
			6
<del>I02L-3M</del>	8.9		\$996.7
			0
<del>I02L-4M</del>	8.9		\$1,147
			.11
<del>I02M-1M</del>	9.4		\$875.7
			7
<del>I02M-2M</del>	9.4		\$960.2
			5
<del>I02M-3M</del>	9.4		\$1,050
			.70
<del>I02M-4M</del>	9.4		\$1,209
			.56
<del>I03A-1M</del>	4.35		\$325.0
			4
<del>I03A-2M</del>	4.35		\$351.1
			0
<del>I03A-</del>	4.35		\$379.0

101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

3M		0
I03A-	4.35	\$428.0
4M		2
I03B-	4.9	\$360.6
1M		7
I03B-	4.9	\$390.0
2M		3
I03B-	4.9	\$421.4
3M		7
I03B-	4.9	\$476.6
4M		7
I03C-	5.5	\$417.9
1M		5
I03C-	5.5	\$450.9
2M		0
I03C-	5.5	\$486.1
3M		8
I03C-	5.5	\$548.1
4M		6
I03D-	6.9	\$480.7
1M		2
I03D-	6.9	\$522.0
2M		6
I03D-	6.9	\$566.3
3M		2
I03D-	6.9	\$644.0
4M		6
I03E-	7.25	\$499.3
1M		1
I03E-	7.25	\$542.7
2M		5
I03E-	7.25	\$589.2
3M		6
I03E-	7.25	\$670.9
4M		5
I03F-	7.5	\$508.7
1M		2
I03F-	7.5	\$553.6
2M		5
I03F-	7.5	\$601.7
3M		6
I03F-	7.5	\$686.2
4M		6
I03G-	7.93	\$538.1
1M		0
I03G-	7.93	\$585.5

101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

2M		8
I03G-	7.93	\$636.4
3M		2
I03G-	7.93	\$725.7
4M		1
I03H-	8.43	\$564.6
1M		6
I03H-	8.43	\$615.1
2M		5
I03H-	8.43	\$669.2
3M		0
I03H-	8.43	\$764.1
4M		2
I03I-1M	8.93	\$591.2
		4
I03I-2M	8.93	\$644.7
		1
I03I-3M	8.93	\$701.9
		6
I03I-4M	8.93	\$802.5
		3
I03J-1M	9.6	\$620.3
		2
I03J-2M	9.6	\$677.8
		4
I03J-3M	9.6	\$739.4
		2
I03J-4M	9.6	\$847.5
		7
I03K-	10.4	\$662.8
1M		3
I03K-	10.4	\$725.1
2M		4
I03K-	10.4	\$791.8
3M		6
I03K-	10.4	\$909.0
4M		3
I03L-	10.8	\$684.0
1M		9
I03L-	10.8	\$748.8
2M		0
I03L-	10.8	\$818.0
3M		7
I03L-	10.8	\$939.7
4M		5
I04A-	6.13	\$334.2



101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

1M		0
I04A-	6.13	\$361.7
2M		3
I04A-	6.13	\$391.2
3M		0
I04A-	6.13	\$442.9
4M		5
I04B-	6.9	\$364.8
1M		9
I04B-	6.9	\$395.8
2M		8
I04B-	6.9	\$429.0
3M		5
I04B-	6.9	\$487.3
4M		1
I04C-	7.25	\$378.8
1M		4
I04C-	7.25	\$411.4
2M		0
I04C-	7.25	\$446.2
3M		6
I04C-	7.25	\$507.4
4M		8
I04D-	7.93	\$412.9
1M		4
I04D-	7.93	\$448.5
2M		5
I04D-	7.93	\$486.6
3M		8
I04D-	7.93	\$553.6
4M		5
I04E-	8.33	\$437.6
1M		0
I04E-	8.33	\$475.0
2M		1
I04E-	8.33	\$515.0
3M		7
I04E-	8.33	\$585.4
4M		1
I04F-	8.95	\$462.5
1M		2
I04F-	8.95	\$502.7
2M		4
I04F-	8.95	\$545.8
3M		0
I04F-	8.95	\$621.4

101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

4M		2
I04G-		\$492.4
1M	9.7	1
I04G-		\$536.0
2M	9.7	0
I04G-		\$582.6
3M	9.7	6
I04G-		\$664.6
4M	9.7	3
I04H-		\$506.8
1M	10.1	4
I04H-		\$552.2
2M	10.1	2
I04H-		\$600.8
3M	10.1	2
I04H-		\$686.1
4M	10.1	7
I04I-1M	10.85	\$528.7
		8
I04I-2M	10.85	\$577.5
		4
I04I-3M	10.85	\$629.7
		4
I04I-4M	10.85	\$721.4
		2
I04J-1M	11.2	\$541.2
		2
I04J-2M	11.2	\$591.5
		5
I04J-3M	11.2	\$645.4
		4
I04J-4M	11.2	\$740.0
		8
I04K-		\$560.3
1M	11.68	5
I04K-		\$612.8
2M	11.68	4
I04K-		\$669.0
3M	11.68	4
I04K-		\$767.7
4M	11.68	3
I04L-		\$581.0
1M	12.2	8
I04L-		\$635.9
2M	12.2	0
I04L-		\$694.6

101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

3M		0
I04L	12.2	\$797.6
4M		9
I04M	12.7	\$601.0
1M		1
I04M	12.7	\$658.0
2M		8
I04M	12.7	\$719.1
3M		8
I04M	12.7	\$826.4
4M		9
I05A	6.9	\$301.4
1M		9
I05A	6.9	\$326.3
2M		0
I05A	6.9	\$352.8
3M		5
I05A	6.9	\$399.5
4M		0
I05B	7.4	\$317.4
1M		3
I05B	7.4	\$344.0
2M		4
I05B	7.4	\$372.5
3M		2
I05B	7.4	\$422.5
4M		5
I05C	7.9	\$333.3
1M		7
I05C	7.9	\$361.7
2M		8
I05C	7.9	\$392.1
3M		8
I05C	7.9	\$445.5
4M		9
I05D	8.3	\$349.2
1M		7
I05D	8.3	\$379.1
2M		1
I05D	8.3	\$411.0
3M		5
I05D	8.3	\$467.1
4M		5
I05E	8.58	\$357.3
1M		6
I05E	8.58	\$388.1

101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

2M		8
I05E-	8.58	\$421.1
3M		9
I05E-	8.58	\$479.1
4M		5
I05F-	8.95	\$376.2
1M		9
I05F-	8.95	\$408.4
2M		7
I05F-	8.95	\$442.9
3M		2
I05F-	8.95	\$503.4
4M		2
I05G-	9.7	\$388.1
1M		8
I05G-	9.7	\$423.0
2M		6
I05G-	9.7	\$460.3
3M		9
I05G-	9.7	\$525.9
4M		6
I05H-	10.2	\$404.1
1M		3
I05H-	10.2	\$440.8
2M		0
I05H-	10.2	\$480.0
3M		6
I05H-	10.2	\$549.0
4M		1
I05I-1M	10.7	\$420.0
		7
I05I-2M	10.7	\$458.5
		4
I05I-3M	10.7	\$499.7
		2
I05I-4M	10.7	\$572.0
		5
I05J-1M	11.2	\$445.3
		5
I05J-2M	11.2	\$485.6
		1
I05J-3M	11.2	\$528.7
		2
I05J-4M	11.2	\$604.4
		3
I05K-	11.68	\$459.2

101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

1M		9
105K-	11.68	\$501.2
2M		6
105K-	11.68	\$546.1
3M		9
105K-	11.68	\$625.1
4M		2
105L-1M	12.2	\$475.8
105L-	12.2	6
2M		\$519.7
105L-	12.2	0
3M		\$566.6
105L-	12.2	4
4M		\$649.0
105M-	12.7	9
1M		\$489.6
105M-	12.7	7
2M		\$535.3
105M-	12.7	1
3M		\$584.1
105M-	12.7	7
4M		\$669.9
106A-	8.95	9
1M		\$319.9
106A-	8.95	7
2M		\$346.7
106A-	8.95	8
3M		\$375.4
106A-	8.95	9
4M		\$425.9
107A-	10.6	1
1M		\$308.7
107A-	10.6	6
2M		\$335.9
107A-	10.6	6
3M		\$365.1
107A-	10.6	0
4M		\$416.2
108A-	11.58	5
1M		\$300.8
108A-	11.58	3
2M		\$326.8
108A-	11.58	4
3M		\$354.6
108A-	11.58	8
4M		\$403.5

101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

4M		8
<del>I09A</del>	12.56	\$284.6
1M		1
<del>I09A</del>	12.56	\$309.6
2M		8
<del>I09A</del>	12.56	\$336.5
3M		2
<del>I09A</del>	12.56	\$383.6
4M		8
<del>H0A</del>	13.54	\$273.6
1M		1
<del>H0A</del>	13.54	\$297.7
2M		4
<del>H0A</del>	13.54	\$323.5
3M		6
<del>H0A</del>	13.54	\$368.9
4M		3
<del>H1A</del>	14.52	\$267.8
1M		3
<del>H1A</del>	14.52	\$291.6
2M		8
<del>H1A</del>	14.52	\$317.0
3M		7
<del>H1A</del>	14.52	\$361.6
4M		8
<del>H2A</del>	15.5	\$261.7
1M		3
<del>H2A</del>	15.5	\$284.9
2M		3
<del>H2A</del>	15.5	\$309.7
3M		8
<del>H2A</del>	15.5	\$353.4
4M		3

~~5. Add-on Rates:~~

<del>Category</del>	<del>Unit</del>	<del>Rate</del>
DC Worker Level I	Hour	\$16.04
DC Worker Level I	Day	\$127.84
DC Worker Level II	Hour	\$17.12
DC Worker Level II	Day	\$136.76
Relief Level I	Hour	\$13.96
Relief Level II	Hour	\$14.96
Certified Nurse Assistant (CNA)	Hour	\$18.04

101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

<b>Category</b>	<b>Unit</b>	<b>Rate</b>
Registered Nurse (RN)	Hour	\$47.68
Licensed Practical Nurse (LPN)	Hour	\$39.32
Clinician	Hour	\$52.72
Psychologist (PhD)/ Psychiatrist	Hour	\$135.32
<b>Vehicle Add-on</b>	<b>Day</b>	<b>Month</b>
Sedan	\$21.94	\$667.22
Minivan	\$27.13	\$825.10
Van	\$32.22	\$979.90
Wheelchair Van	\$44.01	\$1,338.62
<b>Vehicle Upgrade</b>	<b>Day</b>	<b>Month</b>
Sedan to Minivan	\$5.19	\$157.88
Sedan to Van	\$10.28	\$312.68
Sedan to Wheelchair Van	\$22.07	\$671.40
Minivan to Van	\$5.09	\$154.80
Minivan to Wheelchair Van	\$16.88	\$513.52
Van to Wheelchair Van	\$11.79	\$358.73

~~(b) Site Rates Effective February 1, 2018.~~

~~1. Site Rates for Programs Operating in That Location for Longer Than Two Years. The table in 101 CMR 420.03(7)(b) lists *per diem* benchmark cost ranges and the corresponding *per diem* rate. The rate is determined by selecting the range within which the site unit cost falls.~~

~~2. New Program Site or Current Site Replacement Rate. A monthly accommodation rate for a new or replacement residence based on the particular needs of the individuals proposed for placement at the site should be developed using the Application for New Site Occupancy issued by EOHHS. The application must include the provider's best estimates of site-specific costs and must be supported by available documentation and a statement noting the specific exceptional characteristics that pertain to the proposed site. A food allowance of \$8.16 per resident per day should be included as an occupancy expense for each new or replacement residence. The application will be subject to EOHHS audit and verification of actual costs to ensure they are not~~

101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

~~excessive. The purchasing governmental unit may require the provider to return any excess funding received through this provision.~~

<b>Range</b>	<b><i>Per Diem Rate</i></b>
<del>\$0.01–</del>	<del>\$11.63</del>
<del>\$12.76</del>	
<del>\$12.77–</del>	<del>\$16.13</del>
<del>\$17.22</del>	
<del>\$17.23–</del>	<del>\$20.24</del>
<del>\$21.68</del>	
<del>\$21.69–</del>	<del>\$24.80</del>
<del>\$26.15</del>	
<del>\$26.16–</del>	<del>\$29.19</del>
<del>\$30.60</del>	
<del>\$30.61–</del>	<del>\$33.41</del>
<del>\$35.07</del>	
<del>\$35.08–</del>	<del>\$37.74</del>
<del>\$39.52</del>	
<del>\$39.53–</del>	<del>\$42.05</del>
<del>\$43.98</del>	
<del>\$43.99–</del>	<del>\$46.70</del>
<del>\$48.44</del>	
<del>\$48.45–</del>	<del>\$51.39</del>
<del>\$52.90</del>	
<del>\$52.91–</del>	<del>\$55.61</del>
<del>\$57.36</del>	
<del>\$57.37–</del>	<del>\$60.07</del>
<del>\$61.82</del>	
<del>\$61.83–</del>	<del>\$63.13</del>
<del>\$66.28</del>	
<del>\$66.29–</del>	<del>\$68.60</del>
<del>\$70.74</del>	
<del>\$70.75–</del>	<del>\$73.39</del>
<del>\$75.20</del>	
<del>\$75.21–</del>	<del>\$77.72</del>
<del>\$79.66</del>	
<del>\$79.67–</del>	<del>\$82.64</del>
<del>\$84.12</del>	
<del>\$84.13–</del>	<del>\$87.43</del>
<del>\$88.58</del>	
<del>\$88.59–</del>	<del>\$92.26</del>
<del>\$94.15</del>	
<del>\$94.16–</del>	<del>\$97.02</del>
<del>\$99.73</del>	



101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

<b>Range</b>	<b><i>Per Diem Rate</i></b>
<del>\$99.74–</del>	<del>\$100.35</del>
<del>\$103.07</del>	
<del>\$103.08–</del>	<del>\$104.87</del>
<del>\$107.53</del>	
<del>\$107.54–</del>	<del>\$109.39</del>
<del>\$111.99</del>	
<del>\$112.00–</del>	<del>\$113.91</del>
<del>\$116.45</del>	
<del>\$116.46–</del>	<del>\$118.43</del>
<del>\$120.91</del>	
<del>\$120.92–</del>	<del>\$122.96</del>
<del>\$125.37</del>	
<del>\$125.38–</del>	<del>\$127.48</del>
<del>\$129.83</del>	
<del>\$129.84–</del>	<del>\$132.00</del>
<del>\$134.29</del>	
<del>\$134.30–</del>	<del>\$136.52</del>
<del>\$138.75</del>	
<del>\$138.76–</del>	<del>\$141.04</del>
<del>\$143.21</del>	
<del>\$143.22</del>	<del>\$146.21</del>
<del>+</del>	

~~(c) *Per Diem Service Model Program Rates Effective July 1, 2018.*~~

1. Basic Lower and Basic Operational Rates.

<b>Lower Model</b>	<b>FTEs</b>	<b><i>Per Diem Rate</i></b>	<b>Basic Model</b>	<b>FTEs</b>	<b><i>Per Diem Rate</i></b>	<b>Basic Model</b>	<b>FTEs</b>	<b><i>Per Diem Rate</i></b>
L01A	3.45	\$526.06	B01A	3.15	\$512.15	B04D	7.53	\$321.09
L02A	3.45	\$332.04	B02A	4.35	\$390.02	B04E	8.15	\$332.55
L03A	3.45	\$232.00	B02B	4.52	\$399.68	B04F	8.90	\$356.72
L04A	3.45	\$193.91	B02C	5.15	\$441.56	B05A	6.53	\$240.76
L05A	3.45	\$161.52	B03A	4.35	\$270.66	B05B	7.53	\$261.58
L06A	5.88	\$185.97	B03B	5.00	\$298.60	B05C	8.38	\$283.48
L07A	7.56	\$191.18	B03C	5.50	\$323.28	B05D	8.88	\$296.35
L07B	8.30	\$203.19	B03D	6.00	\$344.75	B06A	8.03	\$234.03
L08A	8.02	\$178.43	B03E	6.90	\$372.33	B07A	9.01	\$224.86
L09A	8.48	\$168.51	B03F	7.25	\$386.74	B08A	9.95	\$215.10
L10A	9.17	\$163.32	B03G	7.90	\$414.33	B09A	10.25	\$199.02
L11A	9.85	\$158.73	B04A	5.50	\$259.95	B10A	10.93	\$192.91
L12A	10.73	\$156.90	B04B	6.13	\$280.08	B11A	11.67	\$188.18

101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

L13A	12.23	\$160.74	B04C	6.90	\$292.45	B12A	12.50	\$185.06
------	-------	----------	------	------	----------	------	-------	----------

101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

2. Intermediate Operational Rates.

<b>Model</b>	<b>FTEs</b>	<b>Per Diem Rate</b>	<b>Model</b>	<b>FTEs</b>	<b>Per Diem Rate</b>	<b>Model</b>	<b>FTEs</b>	<b>Per Diem Rate</b>
I01A	3.15	\$522.76	I03B	4.90	\$312.12	I04L	12.20	\$505.50
I01B	3.45	\$573.16	I03C	5.50	\$353.78	I04M	12.70	\$528.44
I01C	3.95	\$642.08	I03D	6.90	\$400.75	I05A	6.90	\$268.03
I01D	4.55	\$715.63	I03E	7.25	\$438.87	I05B	7.40	\$281.82
I01E	5.08	\$797.86	I03F	7.50	\$445.68	I05C	7.90	\$295.70
I01F	5.35	\$834.39	I03G	7.93	\$465.62	I05D	8.30	\$306.63
I01G	6.28	\$964.22	I03H	8.43	\$488.60	I05E	8.58	\$310.89
I01H	7.22	\$1,054.98	I03I	8.93	\$511.58	I05F	8.95	\$321.23
I02A	3.70	\$367.63	I03J	9.60	\$535.47	I05G	9.70	\$349.25
I02B	4.35	\$414.18	I03K	10.40	\$572.23	I05H	10.20	\$363.03
I02C	4.90	\$452.09	I03L	10.80	\$590.62	I05I	10.70	\$375.37
I02D	5.25	\$476.22	I04A	6.13	\$298.05	I05J	11.20	\$391.59
I02E	5.50	\$493.45	I04B	6.90	\$324.59	I05K	11.68	\$403.44
I02F	5.85	\$517.58	I04C	7.25	\$336.66	I05L	12.20	\$417.77
I02G	6.13	\$545.81	I04D	7.93	\$355.93	I05M	12.70	\$432.18
I02H	6.50	\$571.31	I04E	8.33	\$369.72	I06A	8.95	\$274.54
I02I	7.25	\$637.23	I04F	8.95	\$403.31	I07A	10.60	\$266.28
I02J	7.75	\$675.56	I04G	9.70	\$436.73	I08A	11.58	\$255.13
I02K	8.40	\$689.98	I04H	10.10	\$448.98	I09A	12.56	\$246.95
I02L	8.90	\$737.00	I04I	10.85	\$458.47	I10A	13.54	\$237.91
I02M	9.40	\$749.82	I04J	11.20	\$470.21	I11A	14.52	\$233.38
I03A	4.35	\$286.85	I04K	11.68	\$487.11	I12A	15.50	\$228.27

3. Medical /Clinical Operational Rates.

<b>Model</b>	<b>FTEs</b>	<b>Per Diem Rate</b>	<b>Model</b>	<b>FTEs</b>	<b>Per Diem Rate</b>	<b>Model</b>	<b>FTEs</b>	<b>Per Diem Rate</b>
M01A1	3.15	\$642.40	M03E1	7.25	\$512.35	M05A1	6.90	\$312.82
M01A2	3.15	\$698.09	M03E2	7.25	\$555.13	M05A2	6.90	\$337.25
M01A3	3.15	\$765.82	M03E3	7.25	\$607.16	M05A3	6.90	\$366.96
M01A4	3.15	\$885.72	M03E4	7.25	\$699.26	M05A4	6.90	\$419.56
M01B1	3.45	\$693.36	M03F1	7.5	\$526.34	M05B1	7.40	\$329.40
M01B2	3.45	\$754.42	M03F2	7.5	\$570.59	M05B2	7.40	\$355.81
M01B3	3.45	\$828.69	M03F3	7.5	\$624.42	M05B3	7.40	\$387.68
M01B4	3.45	\$960.16	M03F4	7.5	\$719.70	M05B4	7.40	\$444.08
M01C1	3.95	\$777.39	M03G1	7.93	\$556.08	M05C1	7.90	\$346.40

101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

<b>Model</b>	<b>FTEs</b>	<b>Per Diem Rate</b>	<b>Model</b>	<b>FTEs</b>	<b>Per Diem Rate</b>	<b>Model</b>	<b>FTEs</b>	<b>Per Diem Rate</b>
M01C2	3.95	\$847.31	M03G2	7.93	\$602.84	M05C2	7.90	\$374.37
M01C3	3.95	\$932.36	M03G3	7.93	\$659.72	M05C3	7.90	\$408.39
M01C4	3.95	\$1,082.90	M03G4	7.93	\$760.40	M05C4	7.90	\$468.61
M01D1	4.55	\$878.14	M03H1	8.43	\$584.07	M05D1	8.30	\$359.84
M01D2	4.55	\$958.68	M03H2	8.43	\$633.78	M05D2	8.30	\$389.22
M01D3	4.55	\$1,056.64	M03H3	8.43	\$694.24	M05D3	8.30	\$424.96
M01D4	4.55	\$1,230.05	M03H4	8.43	\$801.27	M05D4	8.30	\$488.23
M02A1	3.7	\$433.28	M03I1	8.93	\$612.05	M05E1	8.58	\$369.07
M02A2	3.7	\$466.03	M03I2	8.93	\$664.71	M05E2	8.58	\$399.43
M02A3	3.7	\$505.86	M03I3	8.93	\$728.77	M05E3	8.58	\$436.35
M02A4	3.7	\$576.37	M03I4	8.93	\$842.15	M05E4	8.58	\$501.72
M02B1	4.35	\$487.85	M03J1	9.6	\$653.13	M05F1	8.95	\$381.66
M02B2	4.35	\$526.35	M03J2	9.6	\$709.77	M05F2	8.95	\$413.35
M02B3	4.35	\$573.18	M03J3	9.6	\$778.67	M05F3	8.95	\$451.89
M02B4	4.35	\$656.07	M03J4	9.6	\$900.63	M05F4	8.95	\$520.11
M02C1	4.9	\$534.02	M03K1	10.4	\$697.91	M05G1	9.70	\$414.19
M02C2	4.9	\$577.39	M03K2	10.4	\$759.27	M05G2	9.70	\$448.53
M02C3	4.9	\$630.14	M03K3	10.4	\$833.91	M05G3	9.70	\$490.30
M02C4	4.9	\$723.52	M03K4	10.4	\$966.03	M05G4	9.70	\$564.24
M02D1	5.25	\$563.41	M03L1	10.8	\$720.29	M05H1	10.20	\$430.98
M02D2	5.25	\$609.87	M03L2	10.8	\$784.02	M05H2	10.20	\$467.09
M02D3	5.25	\$666.39	M03L3	10.8	\$861.53	M05H3	10.20	\$511.01
M02D4	5.25	\$766.43	M03L4	10.8	\$998.73	M05H4	10.20	\$588.76
M02E1	5.5	\$584.39	M04A1	6.13	\$348.22	M05I1	10.70	\$447.77
M02E2	5.5	\$633.07	M04A2	6.13	\$375.33	M05I2	10.70	\$485.65
M02E3	5.5	\$692.28	M04A3	6.13	\$408.30	M05I3	10.70	\$531.73
M02E4	5.5	\$797.09	M04A4	6.13	\$466.65	M05I4	10.70	\$613.29
M02F1	5.85	\$613.78	M04B1	6.90	\$380.54	M05J1	11.20	\$465.55
M02F2	5.85	\$665.55	M04B2	6.90	\$411.05	M05J2	11.20	\$505.20
M02F3	5.85	\$728.53	M04B3	6.90	\$448.17	M05J3	11.20	\$553.43
M02F4	5.85	\$840.01	M04B4	6.90	\$513.86	M05J4	11.20	\$638.80
M02G1	6.13	\$646.22	M04C1	7.25	\$395.23	M05K1	11.68	\$481.67
M02G2	6.13	\$700.47	M04C2	7.25	\$427.30	M05K2	11.68	\$523.02
M02G3	6.13	\$766.46	M04C3	7.25	\$466.29	M05K3	11.68	\$573.32
M02G4	6.13	\$883.28	M04C4	7.25	\$535.32	M05K4	11.68	\$662.35
M02H1	6.5	\$677.28	M04D1	7.93	\$423.78	M05L1	12.20	\$499.13

101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

<b>Model</b>	<b>FTEs</b>	<b>Per Diem Rate</b>	<b>Model</b>	<b>FTEs</b>	<b>Per Diem Rate</b>	<b>Model</b>	<b>FTEs</b>	<b>Per Diem Rate</b>
M02H2	6.5	\$734.81	M04D2	7.93	\$458.85	M05L2	12.20	\$542.32
M02H3	6.5	\$804.78	M04D3	7.93	\$501.51	M05L3	12.20	\$594.86
M02H4	6.5	\$928.65	M04D4	7.93	\$577.02	M05L4	12.20	\$687.85
M02I1	7.25	\$740.41	M04E1	8.33	\$440.57	M05M1	12.70	\$515.92
M02I2	7.25	\$804.60	M04E2	8.33	\$477.41	M05M2	12.70	\$560.88
M02I3	7.25	\$882.67	M04E3	8.33	\$522.22	M05M3	12.70	\$615.57
M02I4	7.25	\$1,020.86	M04E4	8.33	\$601.54	M05M4	12.70	\$712.38
M02J1	7.75	\$782.22	M04F1	8.95	\$466.80	M06A1	8.95	\$324.90
M02J2	7.75	\$850.81	M04F2	8.95	\$506.41	M06A2	8.95	\$351.31
M02J3	7.75	\$934.24	M04F3	8.95	\$554.59	M06A3	8.95	\$383.42
M02J4	7.75	\$1,081.93	M04F4	8.95	\$639.86	M06A4	8.95	\$440.27
M02K1	8.4	\$841.74	M04G1	9.70	\$505.23	M07A1	10.60	\$323.30
M02K2	8.4	\$916.09	M04G2	9.70	\$548.57	M07A2	10.60	\$350.11
M02K3	8.4	\$1,006.52	M04G3	9.70	\$600.78	M07A3	10.60	\$382.71
M02K4	8.4	\$1,166.59	M04G4	9.70	\$693.20	M07A4	10.60	\$440.42
M02L1	8.9	\$883.72	M04H1	10.10	\$522.02	M08A1	11.58	\$308.07
M02L2	8.9	\$962.49	M04H2	10.10	\$566.71	M08A2	11.58	\$333.68
M02L3	8.9	\$1,058.30	M04H3	10.10	\$621.08	M08A3	11.58	\$364.84
M02L4	8.9	\$1,227.90	M04H4	10.10	\$717.31	M08A4	11.58	\$419.98
M02M1	9.4	\$925.69	M04I1	10.85	\$553.50	M09A1	12.56	\$297.90
M02M2	9.4	\$1,008.89	M04I2	10.85	\$601.52	M09A2	12.56	\$322.59
M02M3	9.4	\$1,110.08	M04I3	10.85	\$659.92	M09A3	12.56	\$352.63
M02M4	9.4	\$1,289.21	M04I4	10.85	\$763.30	M09A4	12.56	\$405.80
M03A1	4.35	\$335.96	M04J1	11.20	\$569.43	M10A1	13.54	\$285.73
M03A2	4.35	\$361.62	M04J2	11.20	\$618.99	M10A2	13.54	\$309.48
M03A3	4.35	\$392.84	M04J3	11.20	\$679.28	M10A3	13.54	\$338.37
M03A4	4.35	\$448.10	M04J4	11.20	\$785.99	M10A4	13.54	\$389.50
M03B1	4.9	\$366.74	M04K1	11.68	\$589.52	M11A1	14.52	\$279.86
M03B2	4.9	\$395.65	M04K2	11.68	\$641.20	M11A2	14.52	\$303.21
M03B3	4.9	\$430.82	M04K3	11.68	\$704.06	M11A3	14.52	\$331.62
M03B4	4.9	\$493.07	M04K4	11.68	\$815.33	M11A4	14.52	\$381.90
M03C1	5.5	\$414.40	M04L1	12.20	\$611.41	M12A1	15.50	\$273.34
M03C2	5.5	\$446.86	M04L2	12.20	\$665.40	M12A2	15.50	\$296.19
M03C3	5.5	\$486.33	M04L3	12.20	\$731.07	M12A3	15.50	\$323.99
M03C4	5.5	\$556.20	M04L4	12.20	\$847.31	M12A4	15.50	\$373.20
M03D1	6.9	\$492.76	M04M1	12.70	\$632.40			

101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

Model	FTEs	<i>Per Diem</i>		Model	FTEs	<i>Per Diem</i> Rate	Model	FTEs	<i>Per Diem</i> Rate
		Rate	Rate						
M03D2	6.9	\$533.47		M04M2	12.70	\$688.60			
M03D3	6.9	\$582.99		M04M3	12.70	\$756.96			
M03D4	6.9	\$670.65		M04M4	12.70	\$877.96			

4. Add-on Rates.

Category	Unit	Rate
DC Worker Level I	Hour	\$17.04
DC Worker Level I	Day	\$136.32
DC Worker Level II	Hour	\$18.26
DC Worker Level II	Day	\$146.08
Relief Level I	Hour	\$14.90
Relief Level II	Hour	\$15.94
Certified Nurse Assistant (CNA)	Hour	\$18.48
Licensed Practical Nurse (LPN)	Hour	\$39.32
Registered Nurse (RN)	Hour	\$47.68
Clinician	Hour	\$52.72
Psychologist (Masters Level)	Hour	\$94.60
Psychologist / Psychiatrist (PhD Level)	Hour	\$135.32

  

Vehicle Add-on	Day	Month
Sedan	\$19.82	\$602.90
Minivan	\$24.44	\$743.52
Van	\$29.00	\$882.22
Wheelchair Van	\$39.29	\$1,195.00

  

Vehicle Upgrade	Day	Month
Sedan to Minivan	\$4.62	\$140.62
Sedan to Van	\$9.18	\$279.32
Sedan to Wheelchair Van	\$19.47	\$592.10
Minivan to Van	\$4.56	\$138.70
Minivan to Wheelchair Van	\$14.84	\$451.48
Van to Wheelchair Van	\$10.28	\$312.78

~~(d) Site Rates Effective July 1, 2018.~~

~~1. Site Rates for Programs Operating in That Location for Longer Than Two Years. The table in 101 CMR 420.03(7)(d) lists per diem benchmark cost ranges and the corresponding per diem rate. The rate is determined by selecting the range within which the site unit cost~~

101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

~~falls. New site occupancy rates set by the Executive Office of Health and Human Services during the period of July 1, 2014, through June 30, 2018, will continue to be reimbursed at the rates established by the New Site Occupancy process effective during that period; however, adjustments may be considered for extenuating circumstances as defined by the purchasing department.~~

<b>Range</b>		<b>Per-Diem Rate</b>
<del>___ \$0.01—\$12.76</del> <u>AbBridgement</u> <u>Funding</u>	<del>2% of the Provider’s FY20 average monthly State funding for operational services of the Provider’s FY20 State Funded for ALTR Average Monthly Operational Contracts</del>	<del>\$11.91</del> <u>Monthl</u> <u>y</u>
<del>\$12.77—\$17.22</del>	<del>\$16.52</del>	
<del>\$17.23—\$21.68</del>	<del>\$20.72</del>	
<del>___ \$21.69—\$26.15</del> <u>Day Staffing</u>	<del>\$25.39</del> <u>3.25% of the Provider’s FY20 average monthly State Funded for funding for ALTR Average Monthly Operational Contractsoperational services</u>	<u>Monthly</u>
<del>\$26.16—\$30.60</del>	<del>\$29.89</del>	
<del>\$30.61—\$35.07</del>	<del>\$34.21</del>	
<del>\$35.08—\$39.52</del>	<del>\$38.64</del>	
<del>\$39.53—\$43.98</del>	<del>\$43.05</del>	
<del>\$43.99—\$48.44</del>	<del>\$47.82</del>	
<del>\$48.45—\$52.90</del>	<del>\$52.62</del>	
<del>\$52.91—\$57.36</del>	<del>\$56.94</del>	
<del>\$57.37—\$61.82</del>	<del>\$61.51</del>	
<del>\$61.83—\$66.28</del>	<del>\$64.64</del>	
<del>\$66.29—\$70.74</del>	<del>\$70.24</del>	
<del>\$70.75—\$75.20</del>	<del>\$75.14</del>	
<del>\$75.21—\$79.66</del>	<del>\$79.58</del>	
<del>\$79.67—\$84.12</del>	<del>\$84.62</del>	
<del>\$84.13—\$88.58</del>	<del>\$89.52</del>	
<del>\$88.59—\$94.15</del>	<del>\$94.47</del>	
<del>\$94.16—\$99.73</del>	<del>\$99.34</del>	
<del>\$99.74—\$103.07</del>	<del>\$102.75</del>	
<del>\$103.08—\$107.53</del>	<del>\$107.38</del>	
<del>\$107.54—\$111.99</del>	<del>\$112.00</del>	
<del>\$112.00—\$116.45</del>	<del>\$116.63</del>	
<del>\$116.46—\$120.91</del>	<del>\$121.26</del>	
<del>\$120.92—\$125.37</del>	<del>\$125.90</del>	
<del>\$125.38—\$129.83</del>	<del>\$130.53</del>	
<del>\$129.84—\$134.29</del>	<del>\$135.15</del>	

101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

<del>\$134.30 - \$138.75</del>	<del>\$139.78</del>
<del>\$138.76 - \$143.21</del>	<del>\$144.41</del>
<del>\$143.22 - +</del>	<del>\$149.70</del>

~~2. New Program Site or Current Site Replacement Rate.~~

5. Site Rates.

- a. Site Rates for Programs Operating Prior to July 1, 2014. The table in 101 CMR 420.03(8)(c) lists *per diem* site unit cost ranges and the corresponding *per diem* site rate.

<u>Site Unit Cost Range</u>	<u>Per Diem Site Rate</u>
<u>\$0.01 - \$3.84</u>	<u>\$3.71</u>
<u>\$3.85 - \$8.30</u>	<u>\$8.03</u>
<u>\$8.31 - \$12.76</u>	<u>\$12.12</u>
<u>\$12.77 - \$17.22</u>	<u>\$16.81</u>
<u>\$17.23 - \$21.68</u>	<u>\$21.09</u>
<u>\$21.69 - \$26.15</u>	<u>\$25.84</u>
<u>\$26.16 - \$30.60</u>	<u>\$30.42</u>
<u>\$30.61 - \$35.07</u>	<u>\$34.82</u>
<u>\$35.08 - \$39.52</u>	<u>\$39.33</u>
<u>\$39.53 - \$43.98</u>	<u>\$43.82</u>
<u>\$43.99 - \$48.44</u>	<u>\$48.67</u>
<u>\$48.45 - \$52.90</u>	<u>\$53.55</u>
<u>\$52.91 - \$57.36</u>	<u>\$57.95</u>
<u>\$57.37 - \$61.82</u>	<u>\$62.60</u>
<u>\$61.83 - \$66.28</u>	<u>\$65.79</u>
<u>\$66.29 - \$70.74</u>	<u>\$71.49</u>
<u>\$70.75 - \$75.20</u>	<u>\$76.48</u>
<u>\$75.21 - \$79.66</u>	<u>\$80.99</u>
<u>\$79.67 - \$84.12</u>	<u>\$86.12</u>
<u>\$84.13 - \$88.58</u>	<u>\$91.11</u>
<u>\$88.59 - \$94.15</u>	<u>\$96.14</u>
<u>\$94.16 - \$99.73</u>	<u>\$101.11</u>
<u>\$99.74 - \$103.07</u>	<u>\$104.58</u>
<u>\$103.08 - \$107.53</u>	<u>\$109.29</u>
<u>\$107.54 - \$111.99</u>	<u>\$114.00</u>
<u>\$112.00 - \$116.45</u>	<u>\$118.71</u>
<u>\$116.46 - \$120.91</u>	<u>\$123.42</u>
<u>\$120.92 - \$125.37</u>	<u>\$128.14</u>
<u>\$125.38 - \$129.83</u>	<u>\$132.85</u>
<u>\$129.84 - \$134.29</u>	<u>\$137.56</u>



101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

<u>Site Unit Cost Range</u>	<u>Per Diem Site Rate</u>
<u>\$134.30 - \$138.75</u>	<u>\$142.27</u>
<u>\$138.76 - \$143.21</u>	<u>\$146.98</u>
<u>\$143.22 +</u>	<u>\$152.37</u>

b. New Program Site or Current Site Replacement Rate.

- i. A ~~monthly accommodations~~ site rate for a new or replacement residence, based on the particular needs of the individuals proposed for placement at the site, will be ~~set~~ established using the ~~application~~ Application for ~~new site occupancy~~ New Site Occupancy, or other such process as determined by the purchasing governmental unit. The application must include the provider's best estimates of site-specific costs and must be supported by available documentation ~~and a statement noting the specific exceptional characteristics that pertain to the proposed site.~~ The Executive Office has set a. Costs may be subject to reasonable limits as determined by the purchasing governmental unit. A food allowance of \$8.16 per resident per day. ~~Other costs associated with~~ will be included as an occupancy expense for each new or replacement residence. The application will be subject to audit and verification by the purchasing governmental unit to ensure the application data is accurate. The purchasing governmental unit may require the provider to return any excess funding received through this provision. New site occupancy rates established by the Executive Office of Health and Human Services and the purchasing governmental units during the period of July 1, 2014, through June 30, 2020, will continue at the rates established by the New Site Occupancy process effective during that period, but may be subject to adjustments for extenuating circumstances as determined by the purchasing governmental unit.
- ii. The maximum per person/per month rates for new program sites or replacement sites will be set according to criteria established within the application by the purchasing governmental unit. ~~for each region as defined in 101 CMR 420.03(8)(b) are as follows.~~

<u>Region</u>	<u>Maximum Allowable Rate</u>	<u>Unit</u>
<u>Central / West</u>	<u>\$1,629</u>	<u>per person per month</u>
<u>Southeast</u>	<u>\$1,763</u>	<u>per person per month</u>
<u>Northeast</u>	<u>\$1,763</u>	<u>per person per month</u>
<u>Metro Boston</u>	<u>\$2,001</u>	<u>per person per month</u>

- iii. The maximum per person/per month rate for new program or replacement sites that serve individuals with acquired brain injury, or sites that are medically intensive, as determined by the purchasing governmental unit, is \$2,174.
- iv. Exceptions to the maximum allowable rate for new program sites or replacement sites established pursuant to 101 CMR 420.03(8)(a)5. b. may be granted by the purchasing governmental unit to new or replacement sites where the site developer has applied to receive Facility Consolidation Funding administered through the Community Economic Development Assistance Corporation. The purchasing governmental unit may issue guidance to clarify its application of exceptions made in accordance with 101 CMR 420.03(8)(a)5.iv.

101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

- (b) *Per Diem* Service Model Program Rates Effective January 1, 2021.
- 1. Operational Rates.

101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

<u>FTE</u>	<u>1 Capacity Site</u>	
	<u>Basic Level</u>	<u>Intermediate Level</u>
<u>03.0</u>	<u>\$578.19</u>	<u>\$587.32</u>
<u>03.5</u>	-	<u>\$663.95</u>
<u>04.0</u>	-	<u>\$740.59</u>
<u>04.5</u>	-	<u>\$815.90</u>
<u>05.0</u>	-	<u>\$892.54</u>
<u>05.5</u>	-	<u>\$969.17</u>
<u>06.0</u>	-	<u>\$1,044.48</u>
<u>06.5</u>	-	<u>\$1,121.12</u>
<u>07.0</u>	-	<u>\$1,197.76</u>

<u>FTE</u>	<u>2-3 Capacity Site</u>				
	<u>Basic Level</u>	<u>Intermediate Level</u>	<u>Medical 1</u>	<u>Medical 2</u>	<u>Medical 3</u>
<u>03.0</u>	-	-	-	-	-
<u>03.5</u>	<u>\$769.50</u>	<u>\$795.67</u>	<u>\$850.83</u>	<u>\$883.75</u>	<u>\$925.44</u>
<u>04.0</u>	<u>\$843.57</u>	<u>\$872.30</u>	<u>\$940.35</u>	<u>\$980.57</u>	<u>\$1,031.50</u>
<u>04.5</u>	<u>\$916.35</u>	<u>\$947.62</u>	<u>\$1,028.51</u>	<u>\$1,075.91</u>	<u>\$1,135.93</u>
<u>05.0</u>	<u>\$990.42</u>	<u>\$1,024.25</u>	<u>\$1,118.03</u>	<u>\$1,172.73</u>	<u>\$1,241.99</u>
<u>05.5</u>	<u>\$1,064.48</u>	<u>\$1,100.89</u>	<u>\$1,207.55</u>	<u>\$1,269.55</u>	<u>\$1,348.04</u>
<u>06.0</u>	<u>\$1,137.27</u>	<u>\$1,176.20</u>	<u>\$1,295.71</u>	<u>\$1,364.88</u>	<u>\$1,452.48</u>
<u>06.5</u>	<u>\$1,211.33</u>	<u>\$1,252.84</u>	<u>\$1,385.23</u>	<u>\$1,461.70</u>	<u>\$1,558.54</u>
<u>07.0</u>	<u>\$1,285.40</u>	<u>\$1,329.47</u>	<u>\$1,474.76</u>	<u>\$1,558.52</u>	<u>\$1,664.59</u>
<u>07.5</u>	<u>\$1,359.46</u>	<u>\$1,406.11</u>	<u>\$1,564.28</u>	<u>\$1,655.34</u>	<u>\$1,770.65</u>
<u>08.0</u>	<u>\$1,432.25</u>	<u>\$1,481.42</u>	<u>\$1,652.43</u>	<u>\$1,750.68</u>	<u>\$1,875.08</u>
<u>08.5</u>	<u>\$1,506.32</u>	<u>\$1,558.06</u>	<u>\$1,741.96</u>	<u>\$1,847.50</u>	<u>\$1,981.14</u>
<u>09.0</u>	<u>\$1,580.38</u>	<u>\$1,634.69</u>	<u>\$1,831.48</u>	<u>\$1,944.32</u>	<u>\$2,087.20</u>
<u>09.5</u>		<u>\$1,710.01</u>	<u>\$1,919.63</u>	<u>\$2,039.65</u>	<u>\$2,191.63</u>
<u>10.0</u>		<u>\$1,786.64</u>	<u>\$2,009.16</u>	<u>\$2,136.47</u>	<u>\$2,297.69</u>
<u>10.5</u>		<u>\$1,863.28</u>	<u>\$2,098.68</u>	<u>\$2,233.29</u>	<u>\$2,403.75</u>
<u>11.0</u>		<u>\$1,938.59</u>	<u>\$2,186.84</u>	<u>\$2,328.63</u>	<u>\$2,508.18</u>

101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

<u>FTE</u>	<u>4+ Capacity Site</u>				
	<u>Basic Level</u>	<u>Intermediate Level</u>	<u>Medical 1</u>	<u>Medical 2</u>	<u>Medical 3</u>
<u>03.0</u>	-	-	-	-	-
<u>03.5</u>	\$896.20				
<u>04.0</u>	\$970.27				
<u>04.5</u>	\$1,043.05				
<u>05.0</u>	\$1,117.12				
<u>05.5</u>	\$1,191.18				
<u>06.0</u>	\$1,263.97	\$1,313.21	\$1,432.72	\$1,501.89	\$1,589.49
<u>06.5</u>	\$1,338.03	\$1,389.85	\$1,522.24	\$1,598.71	\$1,695.55
<u>07.0</u>	\$1,412.10	\$1,466.48	\$1,611.77	\$1,695.53	\$1,801.60
<u>07.5</u>	\$1,486.16	\$1,543.12	\$1,701.29	\$1,792.35	\$1,907.66
<u>08.0</u>	\$1,558.95	\$1,618.43	\$1,789.44	\$1,887.69	\$2,012.10
<u>08.5</u>	\$1,633.01	\$1,695.07	\$1,878.97	\$1,984.51	\$2,118.15
<u>09.0</u>	\$1,707.08	\$1,771.70	\$1,968.49	\$2,081.33	\$2,224.21
<u>09.5</u>	\$1,779.87	\$1,847.02	\$2,056.64	\$2,176.66	\$2,328.64
<u>10.0</u>	\$1,853.93	\$1,923.65	\$2,146.17	\$2,273.48	\$2,434.70
<u>10.5</u>	\$1,928.00	\$2,000.29	\$2,235.69	\$2,370.30	\$2,540.76
<u>11.0</u>	\$2,000.78	\$2,075.60	\$2,323.85	\$2,465.64	\$2,645.19
<u>11.5</u>	\$2,074.85	\$2,152.24	\$2,413.37	\$2,562.46	\$2,751.25
<u>12.0</u>	\$2,148.91	\$2,228.87	\$2,502.89	\$2,659.28	\$2,857.31
<u>12.5</u>	\$2,222.98	\$2,305.51	\$2,592.42	\$2,756.10	\$2,963.37
<u>13.0</u>	-	\$2,380.82	\$2,680.57	\$2,851.44	\$3,067.80
<u>13.5</u>	-	\$2,457.46	\$2,770.10	\$2,948.26	\$3,173.86
<u>14.0</u>	-	\$2,534.09	\$2,859.62	\$3,045.08	\$3,279.92
<u>14.5</u>	-	\$2,609.40	\$2,947.77	\$3,140.41	\$3,384.35
<u>15.0</u>	-	\$2,686.04	\$3,037.30	\$3,237.23	\$3,490.41
<u>15.5</u>	-	\$2,762.67	\$3,126.82	\$3,334.05	\$3,596.47

2. Add-on Rates.

<u>Category</u>	<u>Unit</u>	<u>Rate</u>
<u>Direct Care</u>	<u>Hour</u>	<u>\$20.28</u>
<u>Direct Care</u>	<u>Day</u>	<u>\$162.26</u>
<u>Direct Care (Intermediate/Medical)</u>	<u>Hour</u>	<u>\$21.01</u>
<u>Direct Care (Intermediate/Medical)</u>	<u>Day</u>	<u>\$168.06</u>
<u>Certified Nurse Assistant (CNA)</u>	<u>Hour</u>	<u>\$20.36</u>

101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

<u>Category</u>	<u>Unit</u>	<u>Rate</u>
<u>Licensed Practical Nurse (LPN)</u>	<u>Hour</u>	<u>\$40.20</u>
<u>Registered Nurse (RN)</u>	<u>Hour</u>	<u>\$60.76</u>
<u>Clinician (LICSW)</u>	<u>Hour</u>	<u>\$42.60</u>
<u>Clinical Psychologist</u>	<u>Hour</u>	<u>\$53.20</u>
<u>Psychologist/Psychiatrist (PhD Level)</u>	<u>Hour</u>	<u>\$136.64</u>
<u>Extraordinary Circumstance/ Flexible Funding</u>	<u>N/A</u>	<u>I.C.</u>

Day Staffing

3.25% of the  
Provider's FY20  
State Funded for  
ALTR Average  
Monthly  
Operational  
Contracts average  
monthly state  
funding for  
operational  
services

Monthly

<u>Vehicle Add-on</u>	<u>Day</u>	<u>Month</u>
<u>Sedan</u>	<u>\$31.16</u>	<u>\$947.90</u>
<u>Minivan</u>	<u>\$42.39</u>	<u>\$1,289.35</u>
<u>Van</u>	<u>\$48.82</u>	<u>\$1,485.04</u>
<u>Wheelchair Van</u>	<u>\$62.33</u>	<u>\$1,895.83</u>

<u>Vehicle Upgrade</u>	<u>Day</u>	<u>Month</u>
<u>Sedan to Minivan</u>	<u>\$11.23</u>	<u>\$341.44</u>
<u>Sedan to Van</u>	<u>\$17.66</u>	<u>\$537.13</u>
<u>Sedan to Wheelchair Van</u>	<u>\$31.17</u>	<u>\$947.93</u>
<u>Minivan to Van</u>	<u>\$6.43</u>	<u>\$195.69</u>
<u>Minivan to Wheelchair Van</u>	<u>\$19.94</u>	<u>\$606.49</u>
<u>Van to Wheelchair Van</u>	<u>\$13.51</u>	<u>\$410.80</u>

(c) Site Rates.

1. Site Rates for Programs Operating Prior to July 1, 2014. The table in 101 CMR 420.03(8)(c) lists *per diem* site unit cost ranges and the corresponding *per diem* site rate.

<u>Site Unit Cost Range</u>	<u>Per Diem Site Rate</u>
<u>\$0.01 - \$3.84</u>	<u>\$3.71</u>
<u>\$3.85 - \$8.30</u>	<u>\$8.03</u>
<u>\$8.31 - \$12.76</u>	<u>\$12.12</u>

101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

<u>Site Unit Cost Range</u>	<u>Per Diem Site Rate</u>
<u>\$12.77 - \$17.22</u>	<u>\$16.81</u>
<u>\$17.23 - \$21.68</u>	<u>\$21.09</u>
<u>\$21.69 - \$26.15</u>	<u>\$25.84</u>
<u>\$26.16 - \$30.60</u>	<u>\$30.42</u>
<u>\$30.61 - \$35.07</u>	<u>\$34.82</u>
<u>\$35.08 - \$39.52</u>	<u>\$39.33</u>
<u>\$39.53 - \$43.98</u>	<u>\$43.82</u>
<u>\$43.99 - \$48.44</u>	<u>\$48.67</u>
<u>\$48.45 - \$52.90</u>	<u>\$53.55</u>
<u>\$52.91 - \$57.36</u>	<u>\$57.95</u>
<u>\$57.37 - \$61.82</u>	<u>\$62.60</u>
<u>\$61.83 - \$66.28</u>	<u>\$65.79</u>
<u>\$66.29 - \$70.74</u>	<u>\$71.49</u>
<u>\$70.75 - \$75.20</u>	<u>\$76.48</u>
<u>\$75.21 - \$79.66</u>	<u>\$80.99</u>
<u>\$79.67 - \$84.12</u>	<u>\$86.12</u>
<u>\$84.13 - \$88.58</u>	<u>\$91.11</u>
<u>\$88.59 - \$94.15</u>	<u>\$96.14</u>
<u>\$94.16 - \$99.73</u>	<u>\$101.11</u>
<u>\$99.74 - \$103.07</u>	<u>\$104.58</u>
<u>\$103.08 - \$107.53</u>	<u>\$109.29</u>
<u>\$107.54 - \$111.99</u>	<u>\$114.00</u>
<u>\$112.00 - \$116.45</u>	<u>\$118.71</u>
<u>\$116.46 - \$120.91</u>	<u>\$123.42</u>
<u>\$120.92 - \$125.37</u>	<u>\$128.14</u>
<u>\$125.38 - \$129.83</u>	<u>\$132.85</u>
<u>\$129.84 - \$134.29</u>	<u>\$137.56</u>
<u>\$134.30 - \$138.75</u>	<u>\$142.27</u>
<u>\$138.76 - \$143.21</u>	<u>\$146.98</u>
<u>\$143.22 +</u>	<u>\$152.37</u>

2. New Program Site or Current Site Replacement Rate.

a. A site rate for a new or replacement residence, based on the particular needs of the individuals proposed for placement at the site, shall be established using the Application for New Site Occupancy, or other such process as determined by the purchasing governmental unit. The application must include the provider's best estimates of site-specific costs and must be supported by available documentation. Costs may be subject to reasonable limits as determined by the purchasing governmental unit. A food allowance of \$8.16 per resident per day shall be included as an occupancy expense for each new or replacement residence. The application will be subject to audit and verification by the purchasing governmental unit to ensure the application data is

101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

accurate. The purchasing governmental unit may require the provider to return any excess funding received through this provision. New site occupancy rates established by the Executive Office of Health and Human Services and the purchasing governmental units during the period of July 1, 2014, through June 30, 2020, will continue at the rates established by the New Site Occupancy process effective during that period, but may be subject to adjustments for extenuating circumstances as determined by the purchasing governmental unit.

b. The maximum per person/per month rates for new program sites or replacement sites for each region as defined in 101 CMR 420.03(88)(b) are as follows.

<u>Region</u>	<u>Maximum Allowable Rate</u>	<u>Unit</u>
Central / West	\$1,601	per person per month
Southeast	\$1,601	per person per month
Northeast	\$1,732	per person per month
Metro Boston	\$1,966	per person per month

  

<u>Region</u>	<u>Maximum Allowable Rate</u>	<u>Unit</u>
Central / West	\$1,629	per person per month
Southeast	\$1,763	per person per month
Northeast	\$1,763	per person per month
Metro Boston	\$2,001	per person per month

c. The maximum per person/per month rate for new program or replacement sites that serve individuals with acquired brain injury, or sites that are medically intensive, as determined by the purchasing governmental unit, is \$2,~~136~~174.

d. Exceptions to the maximum allowable rate for new program sites or replacement sites established pursuant to 101 CMR 420.03(87)(~~ad~~)52.b. ~~and e.~~ may be granted by the purchasing governmental unit to new or replacement sites ~~that obtained siting approval granted by the Executive Office of Health and Human Services prior to July 1, 2018, as well as to new sites obtained through capital leases~~ where the ~~lessor~~site developer has applied to receive Facility Consolidation Funding administered through the Community Economic Development Assistance Corporation. The purchasing governmental unit may issue guidance to clarify its application of exceptions made in accordance with 101 CMR 420.03(87)(~~ad~~)52.~~bd.~~

(98)– Geographic Regions for New Program or Current Replacement Site Rates.

(a) - Metro Boston: ~~Acton, Arlington, Ashland, Bedford, Belmont, Boston, Boxborough, Braintree, Brookline, Burlington, Cambridge, Canton, Carlisle, Chelsea, Cohasset, Concord, Dedham, Dover, Foxborough, Framingham, Hingham, Holliston, Hopkinton, Hudson, Lexington, Lincoln, Littleton, Marlborough, Medfield, Millis, Milton, Natick, Needham, Newton, Norfolk, Northborough, Norwell, Norwood, Plainville, Quiney, Revere, Sharon, Sherborn, Somerville, Southborough, Stow, Sudbury, Walpole, Waltham, Watertown, Wayland, Wellesley, Westborough, Weston, Westwood, Wilmington, Winchester, Winthrop, Woburn, Wrentham.~~

101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

(b) - Southeast: Abington, Acushnet, Aquinnah, Attleborough, Avon, Barnstable, Berkley, Bourne, Braintree, Brewster, Bridgewater, Brockton, Carver, Chatham, Chilmark, Cohasset, Dartmouth, Dennis, Dighton, Duxbury, East Bridgewater, Eastham, Easton, Edgartown, Fairhaven, Fall River, Falmouth, Freetown, Gosnold, Halifax, Hanover, Hanson, Harwich, Hingham, Holbrook, Hull, Kingston, Lakeville, Mansfield, Marion, Marshfield, Mashpee, Mattapoisett, Middleborough, Milton, Nantucket, New Bedford, North Attleborough, Norton, Norwell, Oak Bluffs, Orleans, Pembroke, Plymouth, Plympton, Provincetown, Quincy, Randolph, Raynham, Rehoboth, Rochester, Rockland, Sandwich, Scituate, Seekonk, Somerset, Stoughton, Swansea, Taunton, Tisbury, Truro, Wareham, Wellfleet, West Bridgewater, West Tisbury, Westport, Weymouth, Whitman, Yarmouth.

(c) Northeast: Acton, Amesbury, Andover, Arlington, Bedford, Beverly, Billerica, Boxborough, Boxford, Burlington, Carlisle, Chelmsford, Concord, Danvers, Dracut, Dunstable, Essex, Everett, Georgetown, Gloucester, Groveland, Hamilton, Haverhill, Ipswich, Lawrence, Lexington, Lincoln, Littleton, Lowell, Lynn, Lynnfield, Malden, Manchester by the Sea, - Marblehead, Maynard, Medford, Melrose, Merrimac, Methuen, Middleton, Nahant, Newbury, Newburyport, North Andover, North Reading, Peabody, Reading, Rockport, Rowley, Salem, Salisbury, Saugus, Stoneham, Stow, Swampscott, Tewksbury, Topsfield, Tyngsborough, Wakefield, Wenham, West Newbury, Westford, Wilmington, Winchester, Woburn.

(d) Central/West: Adams, Agawam, Alford, Amherst, Ashburnham, Ashby, Ashfield, Athol, Auburn, Ayer, Barre, Becket, Belchertown, Bellingham, Berlin, Bernardston, Blackstone, Blandford, Bolton, Boylston, Brimfield, Brookfield, Buckland, Charlemont, Charlton, Cheshire, Chester, Chesterfield, Chicopee, Clarksburg, Clinton, Colrain, Conway, Cummington, Dalton, Deerfield, Douglas, Dudley, East Brookfield, East Longmeadow, Easthampton, Egremont, Erving, Fitchburg, Florida, Franklin, Gardner, Gill, Goshen, Grafton, Granby, Granville, Great Barrington, Greenfield, Groton, Hadley, Hampden, Hancock, -Hardwick, Harvard, Hatfield, Hawley, Heath, Hinsdale, Holden, Holland, Holyoke, Hopedale, Hubbardston, Huntington, Lancaster, Lanesborough, Lee, Leicester, Lenox, Leominster, Leverett, Leyden, Longmeadow, Ludlow, Lunenburg, Medway, Mendon, Middlefield, Milford, Millbury, Millville, Monroe, Monson, Montague, Monterey, Montgomery, Mt. Washington, New Ashford, New Braintree, New Marlborough, New Salem, North Adams, North Brookfield, Northampton, Northbridge, Northfield, Oakham, Orange, Otis, Oxford, Palmer, Paxton, Pelham, Pepperell, Peru, Petersham, Phillipston, Pittsfield, Plainfield, Princeton, Richmond, Rowe, Royalston, Russell, Rutland, Sandisfield, Savoy, Sheffield, Shelburne, Shirley, Shrewsbury, Shutesbury, South Hadley, Southampton, Southbridge, Southwick, Spencer, Springfield, Sterling, Stockbridge, Sturbridge, Sunderland, Sutton, Templeton, Tolland, Townsend, Tyringham, Upton, Uxbridge, Wales, Ware, Warren, Warwick, Washington, Webster, Wendell, West Boylston, West Brookfield, West Springfield, West Stockbridge, Westfield, Westhampton, Westminster, Whately, Wilbraham, Williamsburg, Williamstown, Winchendon, Windsor, Worcester, Worthington.

420.04: Filing and Reporting Requirements

(1) General Provisions.



101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

- (a) Accurate Data. All reports, schedules, additional information, books, and records that are filed or made available to EOHHS must be certified under pains and penalties of perjury as true, correct, and accurate by the Executive Director or Chief Financial Officer of the provider.
- (b) Examination of Records. Each provider must make available to EOHHS or purchasing governmental unit upon request all records relating to its reported costs, including costs of any entity related by common ownership or control.
- (2) Required Reports. Each provider must file
- (a) an annual UFR completed in accordance with the filing requirements of 808 CMR 1.00: *Compliance, Preparing and Auditing for Human and Social Services*;
  - (b) any ~~Cost Report~~cost report supplemental schedule as issued by EOHHS; and
  - (c) any additional information requested by EOHHS within 21 days of a written request.
- (3) Penalty for Noncompliance. The purchasing governmental unit may ~~reduce~~impose a penalty in the ~~payment rates by amount of up to~~ 15% ~~for of its payments to~~ any provider that fails to submit required information ~~to EOHHS~~. The purchasing governmental unit will notify the provider in advance of its intention to impose a ~~rate reduction penalty under 101 CMR 420.04(3)~~.

101 CMR: EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

101 CMR 420.00: RATES FOR ADULT LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

420.05: Severability

The provisions of 101 CMR 420.00 are severable. If any provision of 101 CMR 420.00 or application of such provision to any eligible provider or fiscal intermediary is held invalid or unconstitutional, such determination will not affect the validity or constitutionality of any remaining provisions of 101 CMR 420.00 or application of such provisions to eligible providers or fiscal intermediaries in circumstances other than those held invalid.

REGULATORY AUTHORITY

101 CMR 420.00: M.G.L. c. 118E.